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Acceptable
 

From: Coy Mathis <CMATHIS@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 9:18 AM
To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: FW: Polydyne Inc. - Liquid Polymer COI
 
Requested endorsement is attached for your review.
 

From: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 2:21 PM
To: Coy Mathis <CMATHIS@hollywoodfl.org>; Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: Polydyne Inc. - Liquid Polymer COI
 
Please ask the vendor to provide a copy of the endorsement which is a separate document
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mailto:COI@hollywoodfl.org
mailto:COI@hollywoodfl.org
mailto:CMATHIS@hollywoodfl.org
mailto:COI@hollywoodfl.org



         


CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 


THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 


INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 


CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 


EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 
INSR 
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE 


ADDL 
INSD 


SUBR  
WVD POLICY NUMBER 


POLICY EFF 
(MM/DD/YYYY) 


POLICY EXP 
(MM/DD/YYYY) 


LIMITS 


A  X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY Y  IEPICB5ZFB003 12/31/2022 12/31/2023 EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000 


  CLAIMS-MADE       X OCCUR 
DAMAGE TO RENTED 
PREMISES (Ea occurrence) 


$500,000 


  
 


 


MED EXP (Any one person) $25,000 


 PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $1,000,000 


GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000 


  POLICY            PRO-           
                          JECT


             
LOC                       


OTHER:              


PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $2,000,000 


  $ 


B AUTOMOBILE  LIABILITY Y  10ABR30603  12/31/2022 12/31/2023 COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 
(Ea accident) $1,000,000 


X ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 


 ALL OWNED 
AUTOS 


HIRED AUTOS 


 SCHEDULED 
AUTOS 
NON-OWNED 
AUTOS 


BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ 


X X PROPERTY DAMAGE 
(Per accident) $ 


   $ 


A  UMBRELLA LIAB 


EXCESS LIAB 


X OCCUR 


CLAIMS-MADE 


  IEELCASB5ZFD003 12/31/2022 12/31/2023 EACH OCCURRENCE $5,000,000 


X  AGGREGATE $5,000,000 


 DED  RETENTION $  $ 


C WORKERS  COMPENSATION 


AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y / N 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 
OFFICER/MEMBER   EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory in NH) 
If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 


 


 
N / A 


 10WNR30600 12/31/2022 12/31/2023 X PER 
STATUTE 


 OTH- 
ER  


E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $1,000,000 


E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $1,000,000 


E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $1,000,000 


        


DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required) 


Thee City of Hollywood as their respective interest may appear is included as an Additional Insured under General Liability and Automobile Liability coverage according 
to the terms per the written contract with respect to the operations of the Named Insured and subject to the policy terms and conditions.   
30 DAY CANCELLATION CLAUSE INCLUDED 


 


 


CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 


 
ACORD 25 (2014/01) 


© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 


The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 


 
 


 


City of Hollywood 
2600 Hollywood Blvd. 
Hollywood, FL 33020 


 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 


 
 


SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE  
THE  EXPIRATION  DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED  IN  
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.  


AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE                                                                                                               1 
 
    
 


    
  


 DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 


12/28/2022 


THIS  CERTIFICATE  IS  ISSUED  AS  A  MATTER  OF  INFORMATION  ONLY  AND  CONFERS  NO  RIGHTS  UPON  THE  CERTIFICATE  HOLDER.  THIS 


CERTIFICATE  DOES  NOT  AFFIRMATIVELY  OR  NEGATIVELY  AMEND,  EXTEND  OR  ALTER  THE  COVERAGE  AFFORDED  BY  THE  POLICIES 


BELOW.    THIS  CERTIFICATE  OF  INSURANCE  DOES  NOT  CONSTITUTE  A  CONTRACT  BETWEEN  THE  ISSUING  INSURER(S),  AUTHORIZED 


REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 


IMPORTANT:   If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed.   If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 


the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 


certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 
PRODUCER                                                                                   


                                                                                                                   


EPIC Insurance Brokers & Consultants 
1140 Avenue of the Americas – 8th Floor 
New York, NY 10036 


 


CONTACT    Andrea Kim 
NAME:             
PHONE              212.293-6203 
(A/C, No, Ext): 


FAX 
(A/C, No):  212.488.0220 


E-MAIL               andrea.kim@epicbrokers.com 
ADDRESS:    


INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC # 


INSURER A:    IRONSHORE SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY 25445 


INSURED 
 


Polydyne Inc. 
One Chemical Plant Road 
PO Box 250 
Riceboro GA  31323 


  INSURER B:   HARTFORD FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY 


 


19682 


INSURER C:   HARTFORD ACCIDENT AND INDEMNITY COMPANY 22357 


INSURER D:      


INSURER E:  


INSURER F:  


 



mailto:andrea.kim@epicbrokers.com
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MANUSCRIPT Specified Additional Insured Page 1 of 2 


IRONSHORE SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY 
175 Berkeley Street 
Boston, MA 02116 


Toll Free: (877) IRON411 


Endorsement # 23 


Policy Number: IEPICB5ZFB003 Effective Date of Endorsement: December 31, 2022 
Insured Name:  SNF Holding Company  


THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY. 


  SPECIFIED ADDITIONAL INSURED(S) PRIMARY AND NON-CONTRIBUTORY
This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following: 


ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION INSURANCE COVERAGE PACKAGE (EPIC PAC) 


It is hereby agreed that the policy to which this Endorsement is attached is amended as follows: 


SCHEDULE
Name of Additional Insured Person(s) Or Organization(s) 


Blanket where required by written contact 


A. SECTION II – WHO IS AN INSURED, Paragraph 4.e. is amended to specify the entity indicated in the Schedule above as: 


e. Any person or organization you agree to include as an insured in a written contract, written agreement or permit, 
but only with respect to bodily injury, property damage, environmental damage or personal and advertising 
injury arising out of your operations, your work, equipment or premises leased or rented by you, or your products
which are distributed or sold in the regular course of a vendor’s business, however: 


(1) A vendor is not an insured as respects bodily injury, property damage, environmental damage or personal 
and advertising injury: 


(a) For which the vendor is obligated to pay damages by reason of the assumption of liability in a contract or 
agreement except that which the vendor would have in the absence of the contract or agreement; 


(b) Arising out of any express warranty unauthorized by you; 


(c) Arising out of any physical or chemical change in the product made intentionally by the vendor; 


(d) Arising out of repackaging, except when unpacked solely for the purpose of inspection, demonstration, 
testing, or the substitution of parts under instructions from you, and then repackaged in the original 
container; 


(e) Arising out of any failure to make inspections, adjustments, tests or servicing as the vendor has agreed to 
make or normally undertakes to make in the usual course of business, in connection with the distribution 
or sale of the products; 







MANUSCRIPT Specified Additional Insured Page 2 of 2 


(f) Arising out of demonstration, installation servicing or repair operations, except such operations 
performed at the vendor’s location in connection with the sale of the product; or 


(g) Arising out of products which, after distribution or sale by you, have been labeled or relabeled or used as 
a container, part or ingredient of any other thing or substance by or for the vendor. 


(2) A manager or lessor of premises, a lessor of leased equipment, or a mortgagee, assignee, or receiver is not an 
insured as respects bodily injury, property damage, environmental damage or personal and advertising 
injury: 


(a) Arising out of any occurrence that takes place after the equipment lease expires or you cease to be a 
tenant; or 


(b) Arising out of structural alterations, new construction or demolition operations performed by or on behalf 
of the manager or lessor of premises, or mortgagee, assignee, or receiver. 


B. SECTION IV – CONDITIONS, Condition 17. Other Insurance, Paragraph a. is amended to specify the entity indicated in 
the Schedule above as a person or organization you agreed to insure and we will not seek contributions from any such 
other insurance issued to such person or organization. 


ALL OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS AND EXCLUSIONS OF THIS POLICY REMAIN UNCHANGED. 







 

From: Coy Mathis <CMATHIS@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 1:46 PM
To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: Polydyne Inc. - Liquid Polymer COI
 
Please approve the attached COI from Polydyne Inc. who will be delivering bulk liquid polymer to the
WWTP in tractor tankers.  Thank you.
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